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90 Glen Court « Pearl River, Louisiana 70452

PINN ACLE i Phone: (985) 863-2991 o Fax: (985) 863-2845

Website: omnipinnacle.com

Emergency Response Specialists

January 8, 2014

Ms. Debbie Kaminski, CPPB SENT VIA FAX TO:
Assistant County Purchasing Agent (281) 341-8645

301 Jackson Street, Suite 201

Richmond, Texas 77469

Subject: Fort Bend County Bid 05-056 - Term Contract for Debris Clearing, Removal and
Disposal, and Operation of Temporary Debris Staging and Reduction sites
Re: Contract Extension

Dear Ms. Kaminski:

This lettet will serve as confirmation of Ommni Pinnacle, LLC's acceptance to renew the referenced
contract berween Fort Bend County, Texas and Omni Pinnacle, LLC expiting on March 31, 2014,
Omni Pinnacle, LLC wishes to accept a contract extension under the same terms and conditions and
at cuttent not-to-exceed Part A — volume based pricing and Part B — Equipment and Labor Rates.

It is further understood and acknowledged by Omni Pinnacle, LLC and its principals, that the
original Fort Bend County Bid Ne 05-056 term contract will be honored 1n its ent:.rety through the

duration of the extension term. The person executing this lettex is fully authorized to sign on behalf
of Omni Pinnacle, LLC.

Omni Pinnacle, LLC appreciates the County's consideration to extend this contract. If any additional
information is needed to officially process this renewal my contact information is listed below.

Respectfully, Authorized Signatory:
12 Rt ) _

Nithesha Richardson Brian®Reine

Senior Contract & Project Specialist Chief Executive Officer

Omni Pinnacle L.I1.C. Omni Pinnacle L.L.C.
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